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From: T.Jay Warner <T.Jay.Warner@ag.tn.gov> LS

To: Emily Knight <Emily.Knight@ag.tn.gov>, Sharla Dillon <Sharla Dlllon@tn g
CC: Cynthia Kinser <Cynthia.Kinser@ag.in.gov>, Dale Grithé! i<dgrgmé§@bas§berr
Date: 11/1/2010 4:27 PM

Subject: RE: TRA Docket No. 10-00189

Attachments: Exhibit A to Memorandum in Support.pdf bl

Please find attached "Exhibit A" which was referenced in the Memorandum in Support of Motion for Leave
to Issue More Than Eighty Discovery Requests filed earlier today by the Consumer Advocate, but was
inadvertently left out.

In addition, Discovery Request No. 118 of the Consumer Advocate's Supplemental Discovery Requests
references the "preceding discovery request (No. 116)." This is a typographical error, and should have
read, "preceding discovery request (No. 117)." Unless any of the parties object, we will refrain from filing
an Amended Supplemental Discovery Request and will allow this communication to serve as notice of the
typographical error and the intent of the Consumer Advocate in drafting the request.

Thank you all for your time and assistance.

Sincerely,

T. Jay Warner

Assistant Attorney General

Consumer Advocate and Protection Division
Office of the Tennessee Attorney General
Post Office Box 20207

Nashville, TN 37202-0270

{615} 532-3382 (phone)

{615) 532-2910 (fax)

This Office is unable by law to represent individuals. As a result, if you believe you have a matter
requiring legal assistance or advice, you should seek the assistance of a private attorney. Failure to
commence legal action within certain time frames may bar you from obtaining legal relief. Therefore, you
should act quickly to consult with an attorney to review your rights.

The information in this E-mail message is intended for use by the recipient only. If the reader is not the
intende-d recipient,- or the employee, or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this E-mail message in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at
615-741-1671 and permanently delete the message from your system. Receipt of this message by
anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any deliberative process privilege, joint
prosecution privilege, attorney-client privilege, work product immunity or any other privilege or immunity.

From: Emily Knight

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 4:02 PM

To: Sharla Dillon

Cc: Cynthia Kinser; Dale Grimes; Dave Higney; David Killion; Donald Scholes; Henry Walker; Hitchcock,
Frederick; Katharine Mapes; Mark Brooks; Mary White; Ryan McGehee; Scott Strauss; Steele Clayton;
T.Jay Warner; Vance Broemel

Subject: TRA Docket No. 10-00189

Hi Sharla,




